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3BC-EAS 1214 cancellation, additional info request Nunavut Water Board

Gilchrist,Grant [NCR] <Grant.Gilchrist@ec.gc.ca> Tue, Sep 2, 2014 at 8:55 AM
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, Michael.Janssen@ec.gc.ca

Thanks, Sonia. We will review our background materials and send the requested information in the coming
days. Thanks for the notification.

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: September 2, 2014 10:45 AM

To: Gilchrist,Grant [NCR]

Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk

Subject: 3BC-EAS 1214 cancellation, additional info request

Hi Christ
Please, see below

Regards

Sonia

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Mon, Jul 21, 2014 at 3:17 PM

Subject: 3BC-EAS 1214 cancellation, additional info request
To: grant.gilchrist@ec.gc.ca

Cc: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi,
| am the Tech Advisor assigned to this file, please could you

1. Provide the NWB with the Inspection Report received on October 10, 2012

2. Clarify what kind of waste is deposited on the place identified by the coordinates 630 59' 14" N, 810 41'43.9 as
declared by the 2012 as well as the 2013 Annual Report?

The cancellation process will proceed as soon as we receive the information

Regards
Sonia Aredes
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